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Mr. Wayne Laufer
Chief Executive Officer
Bois d' Arc Energy, LLC
Chue Tower
600 TraviJ, Suite 637S
Houston, TX 77002

Re: CPF No. 4-2004-S040

Dear Mr. Laufa":

Elx:k18ed is the Final Order iaIat by the As-.JCiate Adminiltr8tor for Pipeline Safety in
the above-ref~ed cue. It makes findinp of violation IIKI IIIaICI I civil penalty. I
acknowledge receipt of and accept your wire trlDlfer for $50,000 u paymmt in full of the civil
paJaity IIICIIcd in the Final Order. This cue i. now clOled. Your ~eipt of d1e Final Order
CODStit1lta IerVice of that tk»C11ma1t UIKIa: 49 C. F . R. § 1 90. 5 .

.. 3-.C"-. -- 8.W.
-::'-.;; D.C. ~
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S~ly,

~ ~~'l Jams Reyooldl

Pipeline ~Ii~ Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, DC 20S90

)

In the Matter of )

)

Bois d' Arc Energy. LLC, )

)

Respondent )

)

On December 13, 2004, in accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Director, Southwest
Regi~ Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), issued to Respondent a Notice of Probable Violation
and Proposed Civil Penalty (Notice). The Notice proposed finding that Respondent had violated
49 C.F.R. § 195.452(b)(1) and (2) and proposed assessing a civil penalty of SSO,(XX) for the
alleged violations. RespoIMient responded to the Notice by submitting a wire transfer in the
amount of the proposed civil penalty (SSO,OOO), waiving further right to respond and authorizing
the entry of this Final Order.

Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 190.213 and 49 U.S.C. § 60122, I find that Respondent violated the
following sectiooa of 49 C.F.R. Part 19S, as more fully described in the Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 19S.4S2(b)(I):-' failing to develop a written integrity management program
that addresses the risk on e.:h segment of Category 2 pipeline by February 18,2003; and

49 C.F.R. § 19S.452(b)(2) - failing to include in the
Category 2 pipeline or pipeline segment by November

These findings of violation will be considered prior offenses in any subsequent enforcement
action taken against Respondent Having reviewed the record and considered the assessment
criteria, I assess Respondent a total civil penalty of SSOtOOOt already paid by Respondent. The
terms and conditions of this Final Order are effective on ~eipt
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